From: Robertson. Beth

To: Hsieh, Chialin; Kratochvil, Bob; Ybarra, Nancy; Maxwell, Tanisha; Montoya, Carlos; Belman, Dave; Goff.
Christina; Bearden, Joshua; Almassey. Nicole; Thyra Cobbs; LMCASPresident; Warfe. Scott

Cc: Kwist, Sabrina; Adams. Jennifer

Subject: ASC & Standard Team Captains Meeting

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 12:12:41 PM

Attachments: ASC Minutes - 13Feb2020.pdf

Good Afternoon ASC & Standard Team Captains,

The next ASC & Standard Team Captains meeting was scheduled for tomorrow, Thursday April 16t
at 1:00 p.m. After some discussion with Chialin and Bob it was determined that there is no new
information to report and this meeting will be cancelled. However, if there are any ASC members
and/or Standard Team Captains that have any questions or would like to have a virtual check-in with

Chialin, Bob, and | at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday April 16t please let me know by 4:00 p.m. today and |
will schedule the Zoom and e-mail the details to those wishing to participate.

In lieu of the meeting | have included below a reminder of upcoming deadlines and processes’ and

the minutes from our February 13t meeting. Please take note of these deadlines as we are nearing

the final draft of our ISER and evidence, timelines have become increasingly tight to ensure we meet
the designated read and approval dates of shared governance. The information highlighted below is
specific to the work and corresponding deadlines for Standard Team Captains.

Friday, April 17th 3.00 p.m.: Senators’ feedback due to BethAnn and Chialin.

Saturday, April 1gth Morning: BethAnn and Chialin will email Senators’ feedback received to
Standard Team Captains (if any is included).

Monday, April 20th Morning: Standard Team Captains will provide their revisions from incorporating
feedback received to Jennifer Adams (if any is included).

Monday April 20th Morning: All evidence should be finalized and submitted. BethAnn will begin the
process of numbering the evidence in the ISER.

Wednesday, April 22nd Morning: Jennifer Adams will send the ISER draft revisions (in green
highlighted font) based on the edits she received from the Standard Team Captains for BethAnn to

incorporate to the final draft of the ISER.
Thursday, April 2 rd Morning: BethAnn email the final draft of the ISER to Senate leaders for the ond
read on April 27t

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or require additional information.

Thank you and have a great day!

«%5(1%@%/2 Qjﬂ/w

Senior Administrative Assistant
Office of Planning & Institutional Effectiveness
(925) 473-7310
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February 13, 2020; 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.; Room L-215 (Professional Learning Center)
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Accreditation Steering Committee & All Team Captains Meeting
Minutes

Co-Chairs: Chialin Hsieh (ALO) and Bob Kratochvil (President)
Steering Committee Members Present: Nancy Ybarra (Interim Vice President of Instruction), Tanisha Maxwell (Vice President of Student Services),
Carlos Montoya (Vice President of Business & Administrative Services), Sabrina Kwist (Dean of Equity &Inclusion), Josh Bearden (President, Academic

Senate), Nicole Almassey (President, Classified Senate), Thyra Cobbs (President, LMCAS), Scott Warfe (Technical writer)
Accreditation Work Group Team Captains/Co-Captains: Christina Goff (11B), Dave Bellman (IIC)

Guest(s): Chisom Iwunze (LMCAS)
Note Taker: Beth Ann Stone

Item | Agenda Topic Desired Lead Meeting Notes
# Outcome
Welcome Chialin e Chialin welcomed members and captains to the meeting.
2. Review: Action Chialin e The Committee reviewed and accepted the agenda
Meeting Agenda e The Committee reviewed and accepted the minutes from the November 14,
November 14, 2019 Meeting Minutes 2019 meeting.
3. Updates: Information | Chialin/Na | ¢ The Committee reviewed the timeline with special attention to Spring 2020
» Spring 2020 Timeline Reminders ncy/BethA dates and the ISER-EMP-PR 2020 Calendar.
» Quality Focused Essay (QFE) nn e QFE Status — Chialin, Nancy, Ryan have met with Math and English faculty and

Status
> Evidence Status

will receive feedback.

O

O

An idea from the meetings was to remove Goal 1A and focus on Goal
1B (related to our DI populations). We would still collect data on all
students but the strategies and focus would be on our three DI
populations (African-American, Low Income, and Foster Youth).

The idea is 1A would be achieved if we are able to raise the success of
our DI populations.

A suggestion from the Committee is to change the goal to reflect the
following “Increase overall success rates by focusing strategies on our
DI populations”? The difference can be noted in the language of the
goal(s).

We need to connect with our students to get their feedback on the
goals. A suggestion is to go to the ICC meeting later this month. Also, it
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is recommended that during the February 24" EMP Forum for our
students, we can print the QFE goals on a page of paper and ask their
feedback at the forum.

o Contextualize the QFE in that we are taking institutional responsibility
and include the ways we are ensuring that we connect what we are
already doing. Increasing enrollments is crucial to meeting our goals as
well.

o Nancy, Dave and Sabrina will work on goal language.

o The English Department faculty did express during the meeting that
they feel this is extra work, they have been doing this work. The
English Department has also gone through a lot of curriculum changes
recently. It is noted that the QFE goals and associated activities
incorporated the work that English has already done and is still doing.
The activities are acknowledging and incorporating the work of the
English department faculty, not adding more work.

o Given our goals and the need to increase enrollments in our courses in
order to increase the number of course success rates, leads to the
guestion if we should be prioritizing increasing enrollment and not
course success rates. Consequently, the goal was changed to
enrollments and completions.

o The Student Services area if taking on a large amount of the additional
workload as a number of the activities related to the goal are
dependent upon increasing enrollments, outreach, counseling,
tutoring, admissions, learning communities, etc.

o The QFE was provided to the Student Services Leadership Team for
their review and feedback.

o Integrate what we are doing in PR, SEM, and GP with the QFE.

o Bob, Nancy, and Ryan will incorporate feedback and finalize the next
draft of the QFE on March 5.
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February 13, 2020; 1:00 p.m.

LMC ISER 2020 Draft from President: Information | Bob e Scott Warfe did a great job editing for one voice and brevity.
> Dissemination of hard-copies to Kratochvil | ¢ The Committee briefly discussed the spelling and usage of the terms “dialog”
Standard Team Captains versus “dialogue”. The Committee agreed after some research with Scott W.
» Process for reviewing and to find and replace “dialog” with “dialogue” in the ISER.
incorporating noted revisions e The date of the next updated draft of the ISER to the campus for review was
» Timeline for submission of changed to March 9*".
updated draft to College e BethAnn will include the pages from the ACCIC Self-Evaluation Guide on the
President format and style of the ISERs for reference to the Standard Team Captains.
Standard IVC & Standard 1VD District Information | Chialin o Any feedback on District Standards IVC and IVD please e-mail to Chialin and
Drafts: BethAnn by the end of the month.
» Review and Feedback
Other Information | All e For Standard I1IB Carlos will review and incorporate Ines’ additions and/or
revisions.

e BethAnn will incorporate Tammy Oranje’s evidence on 111.D.15 (forwarded e-
mail from Carlos).

e A suggestion is made to include FAQ on involvement in Accreditation to
encourage further participation and responses. Some people when asked that
question in a prior College Assembly, they may not have known they were
involved in accreditation. For example, asking have you been part of
Accreditation and include a list of ways to get involved in Accreditation.

e Christina Goff mentioned the button-maker in the Library that we can use to
generate buttons that say “Ask me about Accreditation!” or “I participated in
Accreditation”.

Next Meeting Date: March 12, 2020; 1-3 | Discussion All

pm

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 2:30

Future Agenda Items:
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